

Pool-in-Wharfedale Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group

Notes of Meeting – Monday 9th May 2016

Present: Cllr Gavin Barlow (Pool PC), Cllr Joanna Rowling (Pool PC), Alexa Ruppertsberg, Nicola Griffin,

Apologies: John Porter, Jeremy Griffin, Pat Lazenby, Cllr Ailsa Bearpark (Pool PC), Cllr Barry Anderson (Leeds City Council)

Chair of meeting: Joanna Rowling **Note taker:** Nicola Griffin

1. Minutes

Minutes from last meeting approved

2. Points of discussion

Transport Event – 25th June 2016

Jo to contact Barry to see if he's contacted anybody on the list of potential speakers.

Alexa to produce flyers for the event, after we have details of who is available to speak. These to be finalised by 24th May in order that they can be delivered along with Pool Feast leaflets.

The Village Hall Opening to be on the same day with buffet lunch provided for sponsors between 12 and 1pm, followed by open viewing 1 until 4pm.

The Transport Event to have speakers and Q&A session up to 12noon and steering group members to be available in the afternoon.

Alexa produced a draft questionnaire for amendment at the meeting. This will be finalised for the event.

Hydro

Jo suggested we contact Padd Energy directly to discuss the hydro. Jo to get phone number from Clerk to the PC.

3. Steering Group Members – Holiday Dates

Alexa away – 27th May – 5th June inclusive

Nicola away – 14th to 29th May inclusive

Gavin away – 4/5/6th June; 10-24th June inclusive

4. Date of Next Meeting

Monday 6th June – 7pm